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January 15, 2020

The Honorable Christopher Wray

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20535

Dear Director Wray,

As the Senate Judiciary Committee continues to investigate matters related to the Justice
Department’s and the Federal Bureau of Investigation’s handling of the Crossfire Hurricane
investigation, concerns have been raised about how some of the personnel involved in that
investigation have subsequently been promoted or rewarded despite their participation in
Crossfire Hurricane. These promotions or rewards were bestowed even though there are still
serious lingering questions regarding the abuse of the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act that
occurred as part of that investigation. Rather than deserving of incentives, these abuses should
result in significant disciplinary action and perhaps even criminal prosecution.

To better understand the current status of the personnel involved with Crossfire
Hurricane, I request that the FBI provide the following information for the individuals listed on
the charts on pages 81-83 of the DOJ Inspector General report, Review of Four FISA
Applications and Other Aspects of the FBI's Crossfire Hurricane Investigation:

1. Their current ranks or titles and whether they were promoted or demoted during or
since the conclusion of Crossfire Hurricane, or whether they were terminated or
resigned.

2. For those who resigned or were terminated, please provide their last rank or title and
whether their departures are final or whether there are legal actions pending for
reinstatement or other remedies.

3. The name or identifier for any personnel listed on the charts who received any type of
cash award, or other award or recognition, during or after Crossfire Hurricane, and a
description of the award.
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I request that the Committee be provided with this information, not later than
Wednesday, January 29, 2020. If you have any questions about this request, please have your
staff contact Arthur Baker with the majority staff on the Committee.

Sincerely,

Lindsey O. Graham
Chairman

cc: The Honorable Dianne Feinstein
The Honorable Michael Horowitz



